



EMILY KENTON

Summary of Professional Experience

Emily Kenton, M.A., is a research scientist at Activate. With more than 10 years of experience in the educational arena, her expertise includes research and proposal writing, technical assistance, professional development, management of project implementation logistics, and analysis of program effectiveness. Ms. Kenton also has extensive experience in quality assurance across both digital and print materials as well as in marketing in the education sector. Ms. Kenton has an M.A. in Social Foundations of Education from the University of Maryland, College Park.

Work History

Activate Research, Inc., <i>Research Scientist</i>	2016 – present
Student Achievement Partners, <i>Consultant</i>	2014 – present
Kaplan K12 Learning Services, <i>Product Associate</i>	2008 – 2015
Kaplan K12 Learning Services, <i>Implementation Manager</i>	2005 – 2008
Kaplan Test Prep & Admissions, <i>Faculty Manager</i>	2004 – 2005

Education

M.A., Social Foundations of Education, University of Maryland, College Park, 2004
B.A., University Scholars, Baylor University, Waco, TX, 2001
